From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 8/31/2010 2:31:13 PM

To: 'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: What up?

No. Quiet. | assume they have taken their pencils out. | believe they are meeting with Bohn tomorrow
or Thursday.

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 2:24 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: What up?

Any action with GE?

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 2:19 PM

To: Clanon, Paul

Subject: RE: What up?

I've tried to reassure these guys. | assume their motto is "Trust, but verify™.

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 2:18 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Fwd: What up?

FYL

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Joseph Ronan" <Joseph.Ronan(@calpine.com>
Date: August 31,2010 2:16:00 PM PDT

To: <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: Re: What up?

SB GT&S 0000517
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Thanks.

From: Clanon, Paul <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Joseph Ronan

Sent: Tue Aug 31 16:15:45 2010

Subject: Re: What up?

Tomorrow. In draft review now.

On Aug 31, 2010, at 2:12 PM, "Joseph Ronan" <Joseph.Ronan(@calpine.com>
wrote:

Checking on timetable for the Enrgy Div. response to DRA. Thanks.

----- Original Message -----

From: Clanon, Paul <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Joseph Ronan

Sent: Tue Aug 31 16:08:04 2010

Subject: What up?
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